S

JAl 21 174

r. NN rresident
Y, Inc.
A 2.7 caue
My, Illinois NN

Dear ‘!r., T

This is in reply to your recent letter asking
wvhether your firm is subject to the Mattress Flammability
Standard promulgated by the Consuner Product Safety
Cotzcisnion kecause the fira rmanufactures sleeping bags,
Enclosed is a copy of the Standard andé as you can 3ee
fron the definition of mattress outlined on the second
page, slecping bags are ciucludzd.

Of course this does not msan that the Co t;i sion
is precludcd, in the future, fromn adopting flammmabilitcy
standards for slezping bags and relatad g'o‘ucts. Tor
example, althwough sofa beds und studio couchies are also
presently excluded, they vould be covered under a proposed

Standard for upholstered furniture presently being considered.

The Comnaission appreciates your interest and concern
for safetye.

Sincerely,
Crizinul cizaad by
Michael A. Brawun
Michael A, Drown
Ceneral Counsel
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